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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to address questions asked. See Page 2.  As a result of this modification, the closing date for

 N00189-14-R-Z093 has been extended and is now 31 October 2014 at 2:00PM.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

8

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

14-Oct-2014

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00189-14-R-Z093

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

23-Sep-2014

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

X

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

14-Oct-2014

CODE

NAVSUP FLC NORFOLK PHILADELPHIA OFFICE

700 ROBBINS AVENUE, BLDG. 2B

PHILADELPHIA PA 19111-5083

N00189

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 23-Oct-2014 04:00 PM to 31-Oct-2014 02:00 PM. 
The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1. How many incumbent personnel are performing the work called for in the PWS? What are the labor categories of the incumbent personnel performing the work? Is there an on-site incumbent program manager? Can the government provide the historical labor categories used to carry out the work and the number of hours currently being performed by each labor category?
Answer: No labor categories or staffing specifics are provided for this performance based acquisition.

2. RE: Page 10 Section 4.3.3 ” Develop, implement, coordinate, and maintain an education and training program by developing an annual 60 minute course for DON HRPP extramural performers.”  How will any costs associated with developing the course be handled.
Answer:   The firm fixed price is to include all costs to complete the Performance Work Statement.

3. Page 14 PROCEDURES Section “Failure to provide the required documentation at least 30 days prior to the individual’s start date shall result in delaying the individual’s start date” AND Page 3 START-UP PERIOD Section “It is intended to make award of the resultant contract in time to allow up to a thirty (30) day start-up period in advance of the actual commencement of the performance period. “ AND Page 52 III. PROPOSAL CONTENT (1) (a) 2. “Transition Plan which describes in detail the strategy for providing timely, effective, and complete start-up of service, addressing how the contractor intends to utilize the 30 day start-up period to ensure full performance on the effective date of 15 February 2015.” . The Procedures section requires documentation at least 30 days prior to an individual’s start date. The transition, start-up period is 30 days. Does this Procedures section and 30 day requirement apply to rolling over to the new contract with a start day of 15 February 2015? Q.RE: Access to IT systems:  The SAAR-N shall be forwarded to the Navy Command’s Security Manager at least 30 days prior to individual’s start date. Does this apply to the start-up of the new contract award?  How many employees will need access to IT systems at the start of the new contract?

Answer: It is intended to award the contract with a 30 day start up time period.   It is up to the contractor to determine how many personnel will be needed to accomplish the requirements of the PWS. 

4. Page 14 “PROCEDURES. To obtain a favorable determination, each contractor employee must have a favorably completed  National Agency Check with Local Credit Checks (NACLC) which consists of a NACI including a FBI fingerprint check plus credit and law enforcement checks” Q. If a NACLC investigation is desired by the government without a determination of Secret eligibility and without a DD254, the government will need to be responsible for submitting the SF86 and fingerprints (via a ‘servicing’ relationship in JPAS).  If a Secret clearance is required, the government will need to issue a DD254.  Will there be a DD254 issued?   Are there any classified protocols that would require a Secret clearance for any member of the team?
Answer: A DD254 will be issued.  The secret clearance is for those who are attending site visits at Secret level locations.  Not all personnel are required to obtain a Secret Clearance.

5. Page 46 52.222-46  EVALUATION OF COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES (FEB 1993) …” As part of their proposals, offerors will submit a total compensation plan setting forth salaries and fringe benefits proposed for the professional employees who will work under the contract.”  There are no instructions for submitting a compensation plan showing salary rates, research etc., for the non-price proposal or price proposal in Section II Requirement for Proposal Content or in Section III Proposal Content. Since the non-price proposal “shall exclude any pricing/cost information”, can the government clarify: Q. In which Volume does the government require the Compensation Plan?  Q. Will the Compensation Plan count toward the 20 page limit if required in Volume I? Q. What is the page limit for the Compensation Plan? Q. What labor categories used in support of the PWS and incumbent contract will need to be included in the Compensation Plan?

Answer:  The Compensation Plan is to be included in Volume II Price Proposal.  There is no page limitations in Volume II.   No labor categories or staffing specifics are provided for this performance based acquisition.
6. Page 51 II. II. REQUIREMENTS FOR PROPOSAL CONTENT Table of Contents.  The table of contents should provide detail sufficient to allow the important elements to be easily located.  The use of tabs and dividers is encouraged. AND “Elaborate artwork, expensive paper or bindings, and expensive visual or other presentation aids are neither necessary nor desired” Q. Does the government require proposals to be submitted in binders?
Answer: Proposals do not need to be submitted in binders.

7. Page 11 “4.4.5.
Maintain the DON HRPP email account, approximately 1,600 emails monthly in and out of the account; answer or route email “taskers or requests” coordinate internal DON HRPP email discussions, and archive emails for filing.” Q. How many contractor personnel currently support this function? Q. What percentage of a contractor’s daily work time will need to be dedicated to this function?

Answer: No labor categories or staffing specifics are provided for this performance based acquisition.

8. Will work, outside of the site visits listed in the PWS, be conducted at government facilities? If so, what is the place of performance?
Answer: Site and Assist visits can occur at any location where research is occurring. 

9. Will the government provide all needed office space, equipment etc. for this contract? If not, what will the government provide?
Answer: Services can be provided at the Government location at BUMED Skyline is located at: Bureau of Medicine Surgery Code M00RP 5113 Leesburg Pike  Falls Church, VA 22041

10. There is no CLIN for ODCs (not to include TRAVEL). Does the government intend offerors to include ODCs in their indirect rates?

Answer: There are no ODCs on this contract.   All costs and effort to perform the PWS is to be priced under CLIN 0001.   Travel in support of the PWS, CLIN 0002, is a Government provided plug in amount.

11. According to the description in Schedule B for CLINs X002, travel is to be reimbursed at cost.  Should the contract type listed for each of the travel CLINs be CR rather than FFP?

Answer: Corrected 
12. Section III.(5), on page 50 of 56, states font size is limited to 12 or greater.    Would the Government reconsider the font size for charts, illustrations and tables to be at the discretion of the offerer with the understanding text must remain legible, allowing us to provide effective technical demonstrations.    Does the restriction on font size apply to identifying information held in the headers and footers?

Answer: Font size may be smaller for charts, tables, headers, footers.   

13. Since this is a FFP contract, is the Enterprise-wide Contractor Manpower Reporting Application applicable?

Answer: Yes, even though this is a FFP contract, ECMRA is applicable. 

14. 1.  RE: Page 8 Section 4 Summary of Requirements subsections refer to site visits/inspections at CONUS and OCONUS locations. Q. What are the CONUS and OCONUS locations that contractor personnel will be required to visit?  Q. What is the historical length of time for each visit location?

ANS part 1 of 2:

CONUS:

CENSECFORDET Kittery - Portsmouth, NH

CENSECFORDET North Island - San Diego, CA

M&RA Quantico - Quantico, VA

MCOTEA Quantico - Quantico, VA

NAMRU Dayton* - Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, OH

NAMRU San Antonio* - Fort Sam Houston, TX

NAWCAD Patuxent* - Patuxent River, MD

NAWCTSD Orlando* - Orlando, FL

NEDU Panama City* - Panama City, FL

NH Bremerton - Bremerton, WA

NH Camp Lejeune - Camp Lejeune, NC

NH Camp Pendleton - Camp Pendleton, CA

NH Jacksonville - Jacksonville, FL

NH Pensacola - Pensacola, FL

NH Twentynine Palms - Twentynine Palms, CA

NHC Annapolis - Annapolis, MD

NHC Quantico - Quantico, VA

NHRC San Diego* - San Diego, CA

NMC Portsmouth** - Portsmouth, VA

NMC San Diego* - San Diego, CA

NMCPHC Portsmouth - Portsmouth, VA

NMOTC Pensacola - Pensacola, FL

NMPDC Bethesda - Bethesda, MD

NMRC Silver Spring* - Silver Spring, MD

NPRST Memphis* - Millington, TN

NPS Monterey* - Monterey, CA

NRL Washington* - Washington DC

NSMRL Groton* - Groton, CT

NSWC Carderock - West Bethesda, MD

NSWC Dahlgren* - Dahlgren, VA

NSWC Panama City - Panama City, FL

NSWG-4 Virginia Beach - Virginia Beach, VA

NUWC Newport* - Newport, RI

NWC Newport - Newport, RI

SSC Atlantic* - North Charleston, SC

SSC Pacific* - San Diego, CA

USMC Quantico* - Quantico, VA

USNA Annapolis* - Annapolis, MD

OCONUS:

NAMRU-3 Cairo* - Cairo, Egypt

NAMRU-6 Lima* - Lima, Peru

NH Guam - Tutuhan, Guam

NMRC Asia - Singapore, Republic of Singapore

U.S. NH Okinawa - Okinawa, Japan

Those with *’s have IRBs.

ANS part 2 of2:  Typically, Site Inspections are longer than Assist Visits.  Additionally, the length of time varies depending on several factors to include:  whether the Institution is has its own IRB or relies on another Institution’s IRB, number of protocols, type of research conducted, and can also vary depending on what is found during the Headquarters level review.  That being said the range is usually from 2-5 days, as said with Site Inspections taking longer, and the average being 3-4 days.

15.  How is the "Headquarters Level Review" defined regarding review of the IRB minutes, protocol etc.?

Answer:  The Headquarters Level Review consists of reviewing the submissions (IRB minutes, protocols, etc.) from each of the DON Institutions holding an Assurance.  The reviews that are conducted are not a second IRB review, but consist of a post approval review focusing on making sure that the Institutions are appropriately interpreting the requirements for human subject research, (32CFR219, DODI 3216.02, SECNAVINST 3900.39series, and the Institutions own written Instructions).

16.  To what level of detail would the review process be conducted, i.e. issues solely relating to Human Subject Protection?

Answer:  Please refer to the response to #15 above.

17.  Are the approximate six site inspections per year a total for all of the various facilities, e.g., at the MTFs, operational forces, or is it approximately six site inspections at each of the facilities? 

Answer: A total of six Site Inspections per year across all types of organizations, not six per type.

18. How many days after the end of the quarter are the quarterly reports due?

Answer:  Quarterly reports are due within 30 days of the end of the quarter.

19. Does the quarterly report include only data from inspections or assist visits that were conducted in that quarter?   Does it look back historically to previous inspection and assist visits for those sites?  Does it compare trends across all commands?

Answer: The report is to include a review of historical data for each Institution/Command, within Institution/Command types, and across all Institutions/Commands.  As a reminder, the assist visit and site inspections are partially feed by headquarter level reviews.  The focus is to be able to determine if there is a consistency of misinterpretations filtered by the above groups.  These results could then be used to 1) better tailor training, 2) determine what to be mindful of during Assist Visits and /or Site Inspections,  and 3) other potential areas. 

20. In Section 5, Should the Reference for "Recommendations to change DON HRPP guidance" include 4.2.1 and 4.2.3 in addition to 4.2.2?    If not, is there a deliverable associated with 4.2.1 and 4.2.3?

Answer:  Yes.  The deliverable should include all three under 4.2, that is 4.2.1, 4.2.2, and 4.2.3.

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

        CLIN 0002 

                The contract type has changed from FFP to COST. 

                The pricing detail quantity 1.00 has been deleted. 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	AMOUNT

	0002
	
	
	Lot
	
	

	
	TRAVEL

COST

Travel in support of the PWS.  Travel is reimbursed at cost in accordance with the Joint Federal Travel Regulations. Travel NTE $60,000.00.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	ESTIMATED COST
	

	
	
	


        CLIN 1002 

                The contract type has changed from FFP to COST. 

                The pricing detail quantity 1.00 has been deleted. 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	AMOUNT

	1002
	
	
	Lot
	
	

	OPTION
	Travel

COST

Travel in support of the PWS.  Travel is reimbursed at cost in accordance with the Joint Federal Travel Regulations. Travel NTE $60,000.00.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	ESTIMATED COST
	


        CLIN 2002 

                The contract type has changed from FFP to COST. 

                The pricing detail quantity 1.00 has been deleted. 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	AMOUNT

	2002
	
	
	Lot
	
	

	OPTION
	Travel

COST

Travel in support of the PWS.  Travel is reimbursed at cost in accordance with the Joint Federal Travel Regulations. Travel NTE $60,000.00.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	ESTIMATED COST
	


        CLIN 3002 

                The contract type has changed from FFP to COST. 

                The pricing detail quantity 1.00 has been deleted. 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	AMOUNT

	3002
	
	
	Lot
	
	

	OPTION
	Travel

COST

Travel in support of the PWS.  Travel is reimbursed at cost in accordance with the Joint Federal Travel Regulations. Travel NTE $60,000.00.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	ESTIMATED COST
	


        CLIN 4002 

                The contract type has changed from FFP to COST. 

                The pricing detail quantity 1.00 has been deleted. 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	AMOUNT

	4002
	
	
	Lot
	
	

	OPTION
	Travel

COST

Travel in support of the PWS.  Travel is reimbursed at cost in accordance with the Joint Federal Travel Regulations. Travel NTE $60,000.00.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	ESTIMATED COST
	

	
	
	


(End of Summary of Changes) 

